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9., In the billing clause it should be clear that no one
receives a credit in type larger than that given to the
author, except of course the theatre and the title of the

play.

15, We will not agree to so broad an assignment clause.
We would agree to an assignment clause which would require
the written consent of the author and with the theatre
agreeing to be jointly liable for the fulfillment of the
terms of the final agreement.

The author's address is to be in care of my office and I
would like the attached agency clause added to the contract.

I feel certain we will be able to come to an agreement
which will be fair and equitable to both sides; I look
forward to hearing from you.

Sincerely,

—— 2
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Ms. Laura Zucker
Back Alley Theatre
15231 Burbank Blvd.
Van Nuys, CA 91411
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